
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Med-Com Career Training / Drake College 

From:  
Sent: 
To: Ziad Fadel 
Subject: Re: OUT IN THE FIELD 
 
OK, I understand. 
  
Thanks. 
  

On Thu, Mar 26, 2009 at 8:49 AM, Ziad Fadel  wrote: 
, this is good. However, please stay away from t omeless shelters. 

We need students interested in learning and getting a job, not just in receiving a check.  
 

On Wed, Mar 25, 2009 at 5:38 PM, wrote: 
Good Evening Everyone, 
  
Me and left the building at 1p.m. to go out in the field, 1st we went to the babar shop on 
Jackson Avenue where there is heavy flow of business during this hour.  We spoke to the owner 

to get permssion to speak with the gentlemen that were waiting to be serviced.  We handed 
out flyers and explaing the course that we offer along with the $350 reimbursement if you 
qualified, most seemed intrested and some just got information for member of their family or 
friends that might be intrested.  ( 40 minutes) 
  
2nd we went to the Salvation Army on East Grand street, most people there are in a program and 
is shelter from becoming homeless but discent qualified individual were targarted.  I believe we 
will see 2 to 3 appointments from this visit.  Again we explained what we offer at Drake College 
of Business. (30 minutes) 
  
Last we decided to go to the DMV in Newark located at the border of Newark and Elizabeth 
were we stood outside of the Motor Vehicle Station and spoke with people coming and going out 
of the facility.  Most was accomplished was handing out lots of flyers and business cards 
indicated the person to call us for more information since they were in a flow of moving about, 
some stop to listen others just grab the flyer and business card.  We arrive at this location at 
about 3:30p.m. and left the area around 4:30p.m.  Headed by to the office by 5:00p.m. 
  
Through the course of the evening, we just grabbed something to eat. 
  
Thank you. 
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